



LINGARAJ SETHI

Cyber Security Expert

MY SKILLS

- Interpersonal Skill
- Cyber Risk & Advisory
- Consulting (Cyber Security)
- Networking
- Marketing

COMMUNICATION



+91-7008435506,
+91-9439204689



sethi.lingaraj@gmail.com



Qr No-A/E 14, Lane-1, Phase-1,
Bhimatangi H.B.Colony,
Old Town, Bhubaneswar,
Dist- Khurda, Pin- 751002

LANGUAGE

- Odia
- Hindi
- English

EXPERTISE

- Digital Forensic & Investigation
- Risk & Compliances
- Digital Marketing
- GRC
- Real Time Monitoring
- Data Analysis
- Management Skills
- Leadership

Profile Info

Having been a passionate Cyber Security and Digital Forensic Expert, Lingaraj Sethi has been making indelible impact on IT Industry and helping the authority concerned in expediting the criminal investigation process for various stakeholders. On one hand he is a skillful cyber security expert, on the other hand he is equally dexterous in digital marketing, automation strategy, SEO/SEM Information Tracking System and Entrepreneurship.

Experience

Jan 2022- Present

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India, LLP Senior Cyber Security Consultant

- Ensuring Delivery of the CSOC in compliance with and adherence to the RFP framework and mandate to make the operation of the newly built Cyber Security Operation Center, Govt. of Odisha.
- Performing additional responsibility as SOC operation compliance to achieve the target of the Next Gen CSOC as per the client's vision and expectation.
- Interface between the CSOC team and stakeholders and advise SOC operation leads in organizational communication and coordination.
- Prepared RFP and EOI for Center of Excellence for Commissionerate of Police

Aug 2015- Jan 2022

Anant Cyber Service Lab Pvt Ltd Cyber Security Specialist

- Collaborate Multiple stakeholders and team members to identify, document, and conduct operational test and evaluation activities of IT Security domain
- Developed five year plans, requirements, and systems;
- Participated and Lead in planning and executing Systems Engineering Lifecycle (SLC) integration and testing stage reviews.
- Conduct VAPT, Vulnerability Management, IT Security System Design and associated solutions.

May 2010- July 2015

Cyberdine Web Services Pvt Ltd Security Analyst

- Planned, analyzed, developed, and deployed an enterprise-wide information security awareness training Program.
- Managed security projects to include laptop encryption and the use of a personal firewall.
- Created wide range of security awareness campaigns regarding cybersecurity and protecting corporate assets.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Best Cyber Security Researcher from India Prime 100 Researchers Award 2021 By Foxclues.
- Awarded as the Best Cyber Security Expert by Indian Medical Association in 2023
- Entrepreneur of the Year award in the year 2017 by Odisha Startups.
- Young Entrepreneur & Social Activist award in the year 2013 BY Heart Beats Forum.
- Tech Innovation award for Cyberdine by EGF and Govt. Odisha in the year 2013.
- Impacted more than 5 lacs people across different age group by spreading Cyber Security Awareness in last nine years.

CERTIFICATION

- Project Management Professional (PMP)
- Certified Ethical Hacker and Forensic Investigator (CHFI)
- Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH)
- ISO 27001 Lead Auditor
- Cyber Security Consultant Bootcamp

Contribution

- Conducted Cyber Security Sessions as a Guest Lecturer in Biju Patnaik State Police Academy
- Conducted various training sessions on Cyber Security in AIIMS, Gopabandhu Academy of Administration, Madhusudan Das Regional Academy of Financial Management, Bhubaneswar and Revenue Officers' Training Institute (ROTI)
- Conducted training sessions on Financial Fraud on Cyber Security in various Nationalize Banks, i.e. SBI, HDFC, Federal Bank etc.
- Conducted Cyber Security Audit for Odisha State Cooperative Bank.
- Panelist in various Debate on Cyber Issues on different Televisions and AIR.
- Advised expert views in leading broadcasting agencies of the State
- Spread Awareness across leading colleges and schools in collaboration with Commissionrate Police, Bhubaneswar-Cuttack

Education

- Ph.D Research Scholar in Malware Detection and Classification at Odisha University of Technology and Research, Bhubaneswar
- M. Tech in Computer Science at College of Engineering and Technology with GATE Score
- PGCCCL and PGCGI from IGNOU, Bhubaneswar

Good @

- N-Map
- SolarWind
- Wireshark
- Metasploit
- Autopsy
- Oxygen Forensic Suite
- i9 CDR and IPDR Analysis

(Lingaraj Sethi)